

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

STATE OF MAINE
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
106TH LEGISLATURE

HOUSE AMENDMENT " D " to S. P. 493, L. D. 1535, Bill,
"AN ACT to Revise the Election Laws."

Amend said Bill in section 12 by striking out in the
12th line (same in L. D.) the underlined figure, punctuation
and word "3. Loses." and inserting in place thereof
the following: '3. Residence retained.'

Further amend said Bill by inserting after section
28 the following:

'Sec. 28-A. R. S., T. 21, §631, sub-§§2 - 5, amended.

Subsections 2 to 5 of section 631 of Title 21 of the Revised
Statutes, as amended, are further amended to read as follows:

2. Municipality of 2,501 to 5,000. In a municipality
of 2,501 to 5,000 population, he shall accept registrations
from 1 to 5 p. m. and from 7 to 9 p. m. on the 4th to 6th
business days next prior to election day. He shall ~~not~~
accept registrations in person on election day ~~or~~ but not on
the 3 business days next prior to it.

3. Municipality of 5,001 to 10,000. In a municipality
of 5,001 to 10,000 population, he shall accept registrations
from 1 to 5 p. m. and from 7 to 9 p. m. on the 6th to 10th
business days next prior to election day. He shall ~~not~~ accept
registrations in person on election day ~~or~~ but not on the
5 business days next prior to it.

(Filing No. H-206)

4. Municipality of 10,001 to 24,000 population. In a municipality of 10,001 to 24,000 population, he shall accept registrations from 1 to 5 p. m. and from 7 to 9 p. m. on the 8th to 14th business days next prior to election day. He shall ~~not~~ accept registrations in person on election day ~~or~~ but not on the 7 business days next prior to it.

5. Municipality of 24,001 or more. In a municipality of 24,001 or more population, he shall accept registrations from 1 to 5 p. m. and from 7 to 9 p. m. on the 10th to 18th business days next prior to election day. He shall ~~not~~ accept registrations in person on election day ~~or~~ but not on the 9 business days next prior to it.'

Statement of Fact

It is the intent of this amendment to permit registrations in person on election day but not a certain number of days prior to it.

Filed by Mr. Ross of Bath.

Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Clerk of the House.

4/11/73

(Filing No. H-206)